United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT
Gulf of America OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E July 2, 2025

Mr. Marty Tate

Woodside Energy (Deepwater) Inc.
1500 Post Oak Boulevard

Houston, Texas 77056

Dear Mr. Tate:

Woodside Energy (Deepwater) Inc. relinquished Leases OCS-G 35907, 36715 and 36716 in the
East Breaks Block 699 Unit, Agreement No. 754323003, effective May 15, 2025. The unit
consisted of the three previously mentioned leases and Lease OCS-G 36191.

Since the relinquishments resulted in leasehold interest of less than two leases remaining in the
unit, concurrent with the relinquishments, the unit automatically terminated May 15, 2025, in
accordance with Article 14 of the Unit Agreement and 30 CFR 250.1301. If you have any
questions, contact Mr. Alec Vila at (504) 736-7594 or alec.vila@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
DANI E L DANIEL DAUTERIVE
Date: 2025.07.02
DAUTERIVE 07:19:38 -05'00"
JSfor Natasha Bland

Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development



